



LICENSING COMMITTEE

Meeting: Thursday, 11 July 2019 at 6.30 pm in Meeting Room A - Buxton Town Hall

Present: Councillor M Stone (Chair)

Councillors R Baker, L Dowson, C Farrell, P Hardy, I Huddleston, D Kerr, E Lawson, R McKeown, J Perkins, K Sizeland and S Young

Councillors Barrow and Sloman were also in attendance.

20/1 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
(Agenda Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 March 2019 be approved as a correct record.

20/2 LICENSING ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY
(Agenda Item 4)

Consideration was given to enforcement actions by the Licensing Service in the period February 2019 to June 2019. Discussion took place on Buxton Carnival, reporting issues, improving information available on the website, visits, encouraging attendance at Violence and Alcohol Licensing meetings, training and sustained compliance.

RESOLVED:

1. That that advice on reporting issues and the out of hours telephone number be circulated to new and returning Councillors.
2. That a weekly list of Licensing applications be circulated to all Councillors for information.
3. That the contents of the report and presentation be received with thanks.

The meeting concluded at 6.51 pm

CHAIRMAN